
 

 

May 7, 2021 

 

VIA EMAIL 

RXR Glen Isle Partners LLC 

49 Herb Hill Road 

Glen Cove, New York 11542 

Attn: John Swagerty 

 

Re: GARVIES POINT REDEVELOPMENT – RESPONSE TO NELSON & POPE COMMENTS 

 

Dear Mr. Swagerty: 

With regards to comments issued by Nelson & Pope on the Second Amended PUD Master Development 

Plans and Phase IIB D-E-F Site Plan, please see our responses below along with an updated Preliminary 

Site Logistics Plan attached: 

 

 

 

RESPONSE: The Site Logistics Plan has been modified and no longer reflects laydown areas at the steep 

slopes to the West of the Building in order to minimize disruption of the area and required restoration 

work. Laydown areas will be concentrated at the north and south ends of the Building. The Site Sediment 

and Erosion Control Plan will have to be updated accordingly by PS&S to reflect the Construction 

entrances shown on the attached Logistics Plan.  

 



 

 

 

 

RESPONSE: The portion of the property at 1 Garvies Point Road has been removed from the Site Logistics 

Plan. 

 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

 

Very truly yours, 

HUNTER ROBERTS CONSTRUCTION GROUP LLC 

 

 

 

 

Chris Corwin 

Project Manager 

 

cc: D. Mullahy, M. Connolly, D. McKay, C. Dolgin, M. Eitel 

 

Enc.: Preliminary Site Logistics Plan, Updated 05.07.2021 
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